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January 26, 2024 
 
Re: 23-24-07TE - Fiber WAN Services – Addendum #1 
 
TO ALL BIDDERS: 
 
The following changes, omissions, and/or additions to the Bid Documents and/or Project Manual and/or 
Drawings shall apply to proposals made for and to the execution of the various parts of the work affected 
thereby, and all other conditions shall remain the same.  All parties of interest shall take careful note of the 
addendum so that the proper allowances may be made in strict accordance with the Addendum. 
 
Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so 
may subject Bidder disqualification. 
 
In case of conflict between Drawings, bid documents and this addendum, this addendum shall govern. 
 
 
ITEM #1  Question: Can the District provide a list of the sites that need 10G, and/or 1G speeds?  
 

Answer: Schools and Sites on page 6 of the Bid Documents has been revised to include each 
site's required gigabit speed.  See attached document to this Addendum.  The total number of 
sites has not changed, nor has the quantity of 1G and 10G sites changed. 
 

ITEM #2  Question: Will the service award be provided to a single provider or multiple providers?   
 

Answer: Per page 7 of the Bid Documents, bids that are determined to be responsive will be 
awarded to the bidder that scores the most points, based on a scoring matrix. 
 

ITEM #3  Question: We did not see an upgrade path in the RFP, does the district believe they may need 
to upgrade sites within the term? And if so what sites and speeds?  

 
Answer: Page 30 of the bid documents asks for fixed pricing for both 1 and 10 gigabit 
connections.  The District reserves the right to increase the speed of a 1 gigabit site to 10 
gigabit site at the pricing listed on this document. 
 

ITEM #4  Question: Would the District be willing to consider purchasing off of CALNET?  
 

Answer: No, this is a standalone RFP. 
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ITEM #5  Question: On the References Form it request information on a Architect, can the District 
provide details on what its requesting?   

 
Answer: Please list whoever designed, engineered, or architected the project, if applicable.  
 

ITEM #6 Question: We would like to request a one or two week extension of the bid deadline?  
 

Answer: We are unable to accept requests for an extension of the bid deadline. The bid 
deadline remains on February 2, 2024, at 2:00 PM. 
 
 

ITEM #7 Attachment No. 0 to the Bid Form - Bid Price Calculation Worksheet and Questionnaire is 
modified to clarify as follows: 
 
Remove: "All costs must be inclusive of any equipment, taxes and fees. Government taxes 
and fees should be excluded." 
 
Replace with: "All one-time installation costs must be inclusive of any equipment, taxes, and 
fees. However, governing taxes and fees should be excluded from the ongoing service cost." 
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Schools and Sites:  
Hub site: Jurupa USD  
Data Center at Pedley Road 
Complex  

4740 Pedley Road, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509    

Jurupa USD   
Education Center  

4850 Pedley Road, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509  1 Gbps  

Camino Real ES  4655 Camino Real, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509  1 Gbps  
Del Sol Academy  11626 Forsythia Street, Jurupa Valley, CA 91752  10 Gbps  
Glen Avon ES  4352 Pyrite Street, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509  1 Gbps  
Granite Hill ES  9371 Granite Hill, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509  1 Gbps  
Ina Arbuckle ES  3600 Packard Street, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509  1 Gbps  
Indian Hills ES  7750 Linares, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509  1 Gbps  
Mission Bell ES  4020 Conning Street, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509  1 Gbps  
Pacific Ave Academy of Music 6110 45th Street, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509  1 Gbps  
Pedley ES  5871 Hudson Street, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509  1 Gbps  
Peralta ES  6450 Peralta Place, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509  1 Gbps  
Rustic Lane ES  6420 Rustic Lane, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509  1 Gbps  
Sky Country ES  5520 Lucretia, Jurupa Valley, CA 91752  1 Gbps  
Stone Avenue ES  5111 Stone Avenue, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509  1 Gbps  
Sunnyslope ES  7050 38th Street, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509  1 Gbps  
Troth Street ES  5565 Troth Street, Jurupa Valley, CA 91752  1 Gbps  
Van Buren ES  9501 Jurupa Road, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509  1 Gbps  
West Riverside ES  5671 42nd Street, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509  1 Gbps  
Jurupa MS  8700 Galena Street, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509  10 Gbps  
Mira Loma MS  5051 Steve Street, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509  10 Gbps  
Mission MS  5961 Mustang Lane, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509  10 Gbps  
Jurupa Valley HS  10551 Bellegrave Avenue, Jurupa Valley, CA 91752  10 Gbps  
Patriot HS  4355 Camino Real, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509  10 Gbps  
Rubidoux HS  4250 Opal Street, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509  10 Gbps  
Learning Center  4041 Pacific Avenue, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509  1 Gbps  
Nueva Vista Continuation HS  6836 34th Street, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509  1 Gbps  
Warehouse/PDC  10223 Bellegrave Avenue, Jurupa Valley, CA 91752  1 Gbps  
Riverside County Office of 
Education  

3939 Thirteenth Street, Riverside, CA 92501  10 Gbps  

 


